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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 9:21 AM

To: 'Joel Goh'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SKA1261X - 3rd party survey (EQ: GW9528G)

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
BEST REGARDS,  

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

 

 

 

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 6:08 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SKA1261X - 3rd party survey (EQ: GW9528G) 

 
Dear LKK 

 

Attached both accident reports for your attention. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

Joel Goh  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediat
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From: Joel Goh  
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 6:05 PM 

To: 'mttan' 

Cc: Admin A 
Subject: RE: SKA1261X - 3rd party survey (EQ: GW9528G) 

 
Dear Tan 

 

My apologies for the late response. 

We will appoint LKK to handle your client’s claim. 

 

Please assist to forward a copy of your client’s video in order for us to establish liability. 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Please assist on the following PRS. 

 

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
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender i
 

 

 

From: mttan [mailto:mttan@kanfs.net]  
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 2:58 PM 

To: EQI PRS 

Subject: Fw: SKA1261X - 3rd party survey 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

Kindly arrange for a 3rd party survey 

 

Thank you 

 

 

 

Tan 

KFS 

67479560 
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---------- Forwarded Message ----------- 

From:"mttan" <mttan@kanfs.net> 

To:"EQ (Survey)" <eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Sent:Sat, 5 Jan 2019 15:15:27 +0800 

Subject:SKA1261X - 3rd party survey 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

Kindly arrange for a 3rd party survey for vehicle SKA1261X at 61 Defu Lane 12 SE539147 

 

Documents attached 

 

Detail as follow 

 

Our client                 : SKA1261X 

 

Your insured           : GW9528G 

 

Date/time loss         : 03/01/19@2030hrs 

 

Thank you 

 

 

 

Tan 

KFS 

67479560 

 

-- 

 

 

 

------- End of Forwarded Message ------- 

 

 

-- 
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